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Dayna Lazarides

From: dayna.lazarides@nopsema.gov.au
Subject: FW: TEACA / Tiwi Islands NOPSEMA CEO invite - Action to progress

From: @nopsema.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 26 August 2024 2:46 PM 
To: @nopsema.gov.au>; @nopsema.gov.au> 
Cc: @nopsema.gov.au>; @nopsema.gov.au>;  

@nopsema.gov.au>; @nopsema.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: TEACA / Tiwi Islands NOPSEMA CEO invite - Action to progress 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Hi  
 

and I have listened to the Senate committee hearing today and note some considerations for a trip to the 
Tiwis, including clarifying TEACA’s standing and ensuring  have an 
opportunity to engage. I’m unsure if you heard appearances just prior to yours - Senators Thorpe and Cox were 
asking Woodside and Santos if they had funded TEACA. We’ve got a meeting with  
next Wednesday for advice/background/logistics. 
 
When we approach the Tiwi Land Council as the formal rep body for the Tiwis, we can ask that they extend the 
invitation to the , if we consider it prudent.  
 
When met with TEACA they asked if she was attending the conference in Darwin but there are actually 
two.  
 

appears to be speaking at the NT Resources week conference, but TEACA is presenting at this one: 
 
Australian Sea Country Conference 2024 (eventsair.com) 
 
Join us for the inaugural Australian Sea Country Conference.  
 
We invite First Nations and advocates, leaders in program design, Government, industry policy oƯicers, 
resource managers and decision makers to join us on an immersive two-day journey where the past, present 
and future of our precious Australian Sea Country is at the forefront. 
The Australian Sea Country Conference will provide a forum to acknowledge past and present policies and 
practices with the intent of working together to co-design legislation and regulation on behalf of the sea.  
In addition, the Australian Sea Country Conference aims to identify opportunities and inconsistencies between 
Native Title Rights and State/Territory and Commonwealth recognition with a view to seek consistency. 
Through the Australian Sea Country Conference, we will explore the potential for the establishment of a First 
Nations peak body representing interests in Sea Country-related matters which would benefit all Governments 
undertaking consultations 
 
The invitation may have gone to our Minister but it might be worth keeping an eye on. It’s 24-26 Sept so if  
was interested in attending we could try and line up the trip around the conference, if appropriate.  
 
Warm regards 
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NaƟonal Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental Management Authority 
T:  | E: @nopsema.gov.au | W: nopsema.gov.au 

To assure the protecƟon of lives and the environment offshore. 
For the latest news and informaƟon subscribe here. 
 

 

Acknowledgement of Country 
NOPSEMA recognises the First Peoples of this nation and their ongoing connection to land and sea Country. 
We acknowledge First Nations Peoples as the Traditional Owners, Custodians and Lore Keepers of the 
world's oldest living culture and pay respects to their Elders past, present and emerging. 

 
 
 

OFFICIAL 
From: @nopsema.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 9:46 AM 
To: @nopsema.gov.au> 
Cc: @nopsema.gov.au>; @nopsema.gov.au>;  

@nopsema.gov.au>; @nopsema.gov.au>;  
@nopsema.gov.au> 

Subject: TEACA / Tiwi Islands NOPSEMA CEO invite - Action to progress 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Hi   
 
In follow up to the invitation from the TEACA rep invite to the CEO to come to Tiwi Islands I was hoping you’d be 
able to do some further background work to prep and proposal for steps to get this in place?  
 
Ie I imagine we need to check the standing of the invite and then engage formally via the TLC? 
 
Can you please propose the steps/order to be taken as a first pass then liaise with to assist in drafting 
letters etc as per protocol? 
 
Thanks 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
National Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental Management Authority 
T:  | M:  | E: @nopsema.gov.au | W: nopsema.gov.au 

To assure the protection of lives and the environment offshore. 
For the latest news and information subscribe here. 
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
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